Mastercreation TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Hi Omkar,

Invoices TFS

17 December 2024 17:16

Mastercreation TFS

Snehal Jadhav

FW: NWDCO SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS LLP

GST Registration Certificate.pdf; Pan Card.pdf; Scan Cancelled Cheque Kotak Mahindra Bank - NWDCO Software Solutions LLP.pdf; Udyam

Registration Certificate.pdf

High

Please unblock vendor code in TFSPL

No. Vendor Name

V0002344 | NWDCO SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS LLP

From: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 December 2024 17:09

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: NWDCO SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS LLP

From: Mehzabeen D <accounts@nwdco.com>

Sent: 12 December 2024 09:44

To: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshit Sogani

<akshit.sogani@travelfoodservices.com>; Maulik Gordhandas <maulik@nwdco.com>; Nishir Gordhandas <nishir@nwdco.com>; accounts1 <accountsl@nwdco.com>

Subject: RE: NWDCO SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS LLP



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Snehal,

Please find attached the following -

GST Certificate

PAN Card

Cancelled Cheque

UDYAM MSME (If Applicable)

Thank You
Regards,

Mehzabeen D

NWDCD

TECHRICA

NWDCo Software Solutions LLP
T: +91 22 4004 7031
M: +91-7710003075

E: accounts@nwdco.com

W: www.nwdco.com

amazon

smbhav

~SUMMIT

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof
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---- On Wed, 11 Dec 2024 17:36:54 +0530 Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> wrote ---

Dear Mehzabeen,
As discussed kindly update below mention details.

GST Certificate

PAN Card

Cancelled Cheque

UDYAM MSME (If Applicable)

Regards,
Snehal Jadhav

From: Snehal Jadhav

Sent: 09 December 2024 15:23

To: accounts@nwdco.com

Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: NWDCO SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS LLP

Dear Mehzabeen,
As discussed kindly update below mention details.

GST Certificate

PAN Card

Cancelled Cheque

UDYAM MSME (If Applicable)

Regards,
Snehal Jadhav






